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From: Nebojsa Denic
To: Janet Laidley;
cc: Sharon Smith;

Heather Predham;
Subject: RE: Retesting to be done
Date: June-02-08 10:07:07 AM

| re-ordered the testing today. The number might change, but it is my prediction,
based on original slides, that she will stay positive.

Nebojsa (Nash) Denic, MD,M.Sc., Ph.D. FRCPC
Chief of Laboratory Medicine, Eastern Health
St. Clare's Hospital Site,

154 LeMarchant Road, St. John's, NL, A1C 5B8
T:709-777-5495

F:709-777-5178
E-mail:nebojsa.denic@easternhealth.ca

From: Janet Laidley

Sent: May 30, 2008 9:08 AM

To: Nebojsa Denic

Cc: Janet Laidley; Sharon Smith; Heather Predham
Subject: Retesting to be done

Importance: High

Nash,

| received a call from a lady who was wondering if she was retested. | reviewed her
file and she was diagnosed in 2000 with ER 20-25% and PR 10-15%. In her OPIS
chart it indicates in different areas as being positive and negative. She did not
receive tamoxifen but was also never retested. | spoke with Sharon Smith
iesterdai and we feel that she will need to be retested . Her name is

mcP + I

Thank you Janet

Janet Laidley

Quality & Clinical Safety Leader
Regional Services

Quality and Risk Management

Eastern Health

Room 1217 Southcott Hall

100 Forest Road, St. John's NL A1A 1E5
E-mail: Janet.Laidley@easternhealth.ca
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Telephone: 709-777-6561
Fax: 777-8033





